Lee M. & Judy L. Roberts
P. O. Box 356
Hobbs, NM 88241

Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Buddy Hill

RE: Roberts SWD Well Inspection 0-4-20S-38E
Inspection No. iLWH0727539083

Dear Mr. Hill,

The surface area of the above mentioned well belongs to Lee M. and Judy L. Roberts.
All pipe, tank batteries, and equipment on location shall also remain property of the
Roberts’. All standards imposed by Rules and Regulations of the NM Qil Conservation
Division have been complied with.

If you have any further questions or comments, please feel free to contact us at (575)631-
5765.

Sincerely,
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